TOWN OF EATONVILLE

“The Oldest Black Incorporated Municipality in America™

MEMORANDUM

To: Stanley Murray
Chief of Police
Fatonville Police Department

From: Darius Washingt
Recreation Dir
Town of Eatonville

Date: May 1, 2025
Subject: Transfer of Vehicle from Recreation Dept. back to Police Dept. Vehicle no. 349-

2005 Chevy Impala White with VIN # 2GIWIF55K 159372601

Dear Chief Murray.

We are transferring the vehicle back to the Eatonville Police Department from Recreation
Department effective 5/1/2025. This vehicle will no longer be partof our vehicle fleet and therefore
will no longer be responsible for repairs. insurance. and other related costs to maintain the said
vehicle.

Cc: Mr. Demetrius Pressley, CAO
Mrs. Veronica King, Town Clerk
Mrs. Katrina Gibson. Finance Director
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MEMORANDUM

To: Darius Washington
Recreation Coordinator
Town of Eatonville

From: Stanley Murray%\
Chief of Police
Eatonville Police Department
Date: February 16, 2024
Subject: Transfer of Vehicle from Police Dept. to Recreation Dept. Vehicle no. 349-2005

Chevy Impala White with VIN # 2G1WFS5K1 59372601

Dear Mr. Washington,

We are transferring the vehicle to the Town of Eatonville Recreation Department effective
2/16/2024. This vehicle will no longer be part of our police vehicle fleet and therefore will no
longer be responsible for repairs, insurance, and other related costs to maintain the said vehicle.

Ce: Mr. Demetrius Pressley, CAO
Mrs. Veronica King, Town Clerk
Mrs. Katrina Gibson, Finance Director

11 People Street, Eatonville, Florida 32751 — Phone: 407-623-1300 — Fax: 407-623-1365



